
RFQ Question and Answer List 
State of Ohio Standard Forms and Documents 

Project Name:  Jefferson/Grove Street Repaving and Concrete Improvements: Project Number CSCC-1601 
Project Location Columbus State Community College 

Date posted: November 16, 2015  
 Date revised: November 24, 2015 

Below are the questions that have been received to date for the RFQ of the above-referenced project: 
1. Question: Please confirm that either a PDF may be submitted OR hard copies, but both are not required. 

 Answer: Both are required 
 

2. Question: Regarding the Section F Matrix Qualifications for Projects listed on page 3, with the exception of first 
bullet, the remaining items are not scope items that can be compared from previous projects. Is there alternate 
criteria that should be used to populate the boxes at the top of the matrix? 
 Answer: The following items should be included at a minimum in the F Matrix scope. 
  - Design –Bid- Build Delivery method 
  - Design and Existing Conditions Assessment 
  - Inspection Services provided 
  - submittal and product verification 
  - Budget Management 
  - Pay Application Processing 
 

3. Question: The scope of services indicates land surveying will be required for the project, but it is not a secondary 
service required. Will the college be contracting directly with a surveyor or is that to be included in the consultants 
team? 
 Answer: Some Surveying will be required for the project and is to be provided by responders. 
 

4. Question: Will we use county GIS or does the college have additional data that will be utilized for this contract.  If 
so will that be made available for the chosen consultant to use?   
 Answer:  It is anticipated that county GIS will be used. 
 

5. Question: If so, what GIS system/software is the client currently using?  
 Answer:  It is not the intent of the RFQ for the college GIS system be used. ARC GIS is used by the  College. 
 

6. Question: The RFQ indicates items for inclusion in the Section F relevant project matrix that do not appear to be 
scope of work requirements but rather evaluation criteria. Please clarify what relevant project scope of work items 
should be included in the Section F matrix. 
 Answer:  See response to Question 2. 
 

7. Question: Can you clarify the relevant scope items that we need to include in F Matrix? 
 Answer: See response to Question 2. 
 

8. Question: Can you clarify the anticipated schedule? In Section E of Page 3 it conflicts with the statement at the top 
of page 3.  
 Answer: Design Phase is to be completed by February 10, 2016.  Bid and Award (Procurement  Phase is 
to be the period from February 10th 2016 to May 2016.  Construction phase is from May  to August 2016. 
 

9. Question:  Just Clarifying that we are only supposed to provide a maximum of seven (7) section F Projects in the 
proposal.   

  Answer:  A minimum of 3 projects and a maximum of 7 projects are to be provided in conjunction with  
 section F. 

10. Question:  What are the beginning and ending points for pavement resurfacing on Jefferson Street and Grove 
Street?  The RFQ indicates approximately 6800 LF of improvements but does not identify where this is to begin and 
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end. 

 Answer:  The Project is intended to terminate at approximately the northern portion of the intersection at 
the Spring/Jefferson Intersection and the Eastern portion of the Cleveland Ave./Grove Street Intersection.   

 


